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Hong, Lisa@Waterboards

From: Prager, John@Waterboards
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:31 PM
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
Cc: Marydel@sti.net; Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards; Yeazell, 

Jeffrey@Waterboards
Subject: Delbert L Mearse Failure to File Annual Use Report Hearing
Attachments: Mearse Settlement Agreement.pdf

Hearing Team,  
 
The parties to the above matter have come to agreement that will settle this matter without the need of going to 
hearing. The Prosecution Team requests that the hearing and associated exhibit submission deadlines be postponed 
pending approval of the settlement agreement by the Executive Director, at which time the Prosecution Team will 
request cancelation of the hearing.  
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
John Prager, Attorney 
Office of Enforcement 
State Water Resources Control Board 
801 K Street, Suite 2300 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 341‐5542 
john.prager@waterboards.ca.gov 
 
***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is 
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.*** 
 


